ASCSI Student Senate

Meeting Minutes

10-7-2013

I. Call to Order

• <u>President Lindley</u> called to order the regular meeting of the ASCSI Student Senate at 3:15 pm on October 7, 2013 in SUB 233.

II. <u>Roll Call</u>

- Roll Call was taken by <u>Secretary Ahrens</u>. The following Senators/Executives were tardy or absent:
 - Senator Sanchez (Absent)
 - Treasurer Carlin (Tardy until 4:11)

III. Minutes

• Meeting 9/30/13 minutes were approved.

IV. <u>Agenda</u>

• The 10/7/13 agenda was approved.

V. Office Hours

- The office hours of the week of 9/30/13 were approved.
 - Senators Kruse & Donahue were abstentions.

VI. <u>Guests</u>

• None

VII. <u>Announcements</u>

- Kimberly High School student council coming on the 21st at 10:00 am.
- October 15th Presidential Candidates at 2:00pm in Fine Arts Building
 - Senate Etienne will help advertise this to the student body.
- Senate Email
 - Email: studentsenate@csi.edu
 - Senators log into this email when in the office.
- Picture Day
 - Oct. 21^{st}

VIII. Committee Reports

- Advertising:
 - Porcelain posters are complete.
- Ambassadors:
 - Pictures Thursday
 - Going to Albion on the 18th
 - Discussing ideas for community service
- Community Service:
 - Having issues with Hispanic Heritage
- **Diversity Council**: No Report

• Eagle Hall:

- Did not last week.
- Have hall decorating contest next Tuesday
- Fine Arts:
 - First meeting in Fine Arts Building in room 87A on Wednesday.
- Interclub:
 - Meeting tomorrow.
- Off-Campus Centers:
 - Emailed centers to get some activities going.
- Program Board:
 - Ventriloquist last Friday was awesome.
 - Halloween dance on the 25th
- Public Relations:
 - CSI corn maze going on
 - Italian dinner going on this Thursday
 - If other councils have events let us know.
- Sports and Recreation:
 - Drop-Ins begin this week.
 - Intramurals are going very well.
- Sustainability:
 - Split into four groups for different community service projects.
 - Worked with the Longboard Club to host Bike to CSI Week.
 - Looking for a treasurer
 - Getting scholarships together for those that join.
- Treasurer's Report:
 - Budget handout given showing where money had been budgeted.

IX. Old Business

- Community Service (Operation Change)
 - Senator Naranjo (Make-a-Wish Foundation)
 - (1) Apply for a wish.
 - (2) Once we've been given a wish we raise money to make it happen.

- Senator Lewallen (Tallin Thompson – Fight for Sight)

- (1) Tallon can't read without a projector.
- (2) Was given surgery to help but need money to cover the expenses.
- (3) Family has raised \$1,100, but isn't near enough.
- Senator Donahue (Refugee Center)
 - (1) Center annually holds an event called Refugee Day, but the grant that covers this event wasn't given to them this year.
- Senator Kruse (Pregnancy Crisis)
 - (1) Don't receive any government money
 - (2) All volunteers

- Senator Jensen moved to vote for:
 - (1) Fundraising for one subject.
 - (2) Fundraise for one and do community service hours for another.

(3) Fundraise for two subjects. (motion amended)

- Senator Etienne amended the motion and changed to vote for either:

(1) Fundraise for one. – Won the vote.

(2) Fundraise for two.

- (motion passed)
- Senator Jensen made a motion to only discuss the four proposals made to today

(motion passed)

 Senator Donahue made a motion to do a vote for which proposal we want to raise money for

(motion passed)

- (1) Voting
 - (a) Fight for Sight 4
 - (b) <u>Refugee Center 6</u>
 - (c) Make a Wish 4
 - (d) Pregnancy Crisis Center 1
- (2) Revote for 2nd in voting
 - (a) Fight for Sight 9
 - (b) Make a Wish -5

(1 abstention)

- Senator Donahue volunteered to get permission from the Refugee Center for hanging posters and advertising the fundraising.

- Fundraising Ideas

- (1) Senator Kruse presented gather coins that go a full mile on the campus loop road
- (2) Faculty vs Student Basketball or Volleyball
 - (a) Senators Kruse, Olson, Vogt, and Greaves will research the volleyball game further.
- (3) Pasta Feed
- (4) Call of Duty tournament
 - (a) Senators Jensen, Mogensen, Arizpe, Etienne, and Naranjo will research this further.
- Senator Donahue moved to table the discussion for fundraisers until next meeting. (motion didn't pass)
- Senator Jensen moved to table the discussion at 5:00 for fundraisers until next meeting. (motion passed)
- Senator Kruse moved to make the Faculty vs Student Volleyball game the first event for Operation Change (motion passed)
- Constitution changes/by-laws update
 - A lot of work needed for election procedure
 - (1) Looking to get the Election Committee much more involved with candidates.
 - Found that another community college has their candidates attend three meetings before elections.

X. <u>New Business</u>

• None

XI. <u>Executive Reports</u>

- Vice President's Report:
 - No Report
- President's Report:
 - Senators, if a student comes to you about an issue, don't redirect them to someone else. Instead get their contact info and figure out what it was the student needed to know.
 - I will never run another meeting!
- Advisor's Report:
 - You guys have no idea how much time was saved getting the Operation Change details figured out. A lot of time was lost last year.
 - Remember from the leadership retreat about servant-leadership.
 - I really appreciate how efficient this senate is so far.
 - Having Kendall run the meeting makes you really appreciate how well Caleb is doing!

Senator Arizpe adjourned this meeting at 5:05pm.